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CALVARY CHAPEL OF TWIN FALLS, Inc.
PO Box 391
4002 N. 3300 E.
Twin Falls, ID 83303
Ph(208)734-6633 Ext. 206 — Fax (208)736-1958
loism(@csnradio.com

August 16, 2017

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau

REFERENCE: Notification that KIMW, Heflin BLED-20160419AAQ
Facility ID No: 191575
Restored to normal power

Dear Staff:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF) respectfully notifies the Commission
that KIMW Heflin LA, Facility ID 191575, which had been at reduced fluctuating power
since August 2, 2017, is now operating at normal power. CCTF’s contract engineer was
able to replace the faulty tube and restore KIMW to normal power on August 15, 2017.

Sincerely,

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.



